EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page1of 2
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1979-MWD-E TCEQ ID: RN102080603 CASE NO.: 38830
RESPONDENT NAME: City of Edinburg

ORDER TYPE:
_.1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER. __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
_FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER _IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
_Al\’IENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASETYPE:
__AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLICWATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __ OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECITON
CONTROIL
___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __ RADIOACTIVE WASTE __ _DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED:; City of Edinburg, located northeast of the City of Edinburg immediately
northeast of the intersection of North M Road and the Southern Union Pacific Railroad track easement, Hidalgo County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Wastewater treatment plant
SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions
regarding this facility location,

INTERESTED PARTIES: The Honorable Juan Hinojosa, P.O. Box 12068, Capitol Station, Austin, Texas 78711
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on August 16, 2010. No commments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512)
239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Evette Alvarado, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 1, MC 169, (512)
239-2573; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: The Honorable Richard H. Garcia, Mayor, City of Edinburg, P.O. Box 1079, Edinburg, Texas 78540
The Honorable Noe Garza, P.E., Mayor Pro-Tem, City of Edinburg, P.O. Box 1079, Edinburg, Texas 78540
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: City of Edinburg

Page 2 of 2
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1979-MWD-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

VIOLATION INFORMATION PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

TAKEN/REQUIRED

Type of Investigation: Total Assessed: $60,900 Ordering Provisions:

__ Complaint

___Routine Total Deferred: $o 1) The Order will require the

__Enforcement Follow-up
X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to
this Case: October 29, 2009

‘Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this
Case: November 18, 2009 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a
records review,

WATER

Failure to comply with the permitted
effluent limitations for carbonaceous
biochemical oxygen damand, ammonia
nitrogen, total suspended solids, and
total mercury [TExX. WaTER CODE §
26.121(a)(1), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§ 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant
Discharge Tlimination System
("TPDES") Permit No.
WQoo1o503002, Interim and Final
Phase Effluent Limitations and
Menitoring Requirements No. 1 and
Standard Condition No. 11].

__Expedited Settlement
_ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $60,900

Total Paid (Due} to General
Revenue: $0

Site Compliance History
Classification

_ MHigh X Average _ Poor
Person Compliance History
Classification

__ High _X Average _ Poor

Major Source: X Yes ___ Neo

Applicable Penalty Policy: September

2002

Findings Orders Justification: The
Respondent has three repeated
enforcement actions over the prior five
year period for the same violation.

Respondent to implement and
complete Supplemental Environmental
Projects (SEPs). (See SEP
Attachments A and B)

2) The Order will also require the
Respondent to, within 9o days after
the effective date of this Agreed Order,
submit written certification of
comphiance with the permitted effluent
limitations of TPDES Permit No.
WQoo10503002, including specific
corrective actions that were
implemented at the Facility to achieve
compliance and copies of the most
current self-reported discharge
monitoring reports, demonstrating at
least three consecutive months of
compliance with all permitted effluent
Iimitations. The certification shall
include detailed supporting
documentation including photographs,
receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance with the
permitted effluent limitations.

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc

Additional ID No(s).: WQoo010503002




Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1979-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Edinburg

Penalty Amount: Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,900)

SEP Offset Amount: Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars ($30,450)
Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Keep Texas Beautiful - Stop Trashing Texas Program
Location of SEP: Hidalgo County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the administrative penalty
amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP offset amount set forth above and is conditioned upon
completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
Al Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Keep Texas Beautiful for the Stop Trashing Texas project as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, SEP funds will pay for the labor and disposal
costs associated with cleanup of unauthorized trash dumps by supplying project coordination, labor, supplies,
and materials for clean up events statewide. SEP funds used for this purpose shall be limited to the actual direct
costs for the specific purpose necessary to meet the requirements of the SEP and no portion of the SEP funds
will be spent on administrative costs related to this portion of the SEP. Trash dump cleanups may be
coordinated with waste collection facilities and/or local governments to employ heavy machinery for the
removal of large waste items. To the maximum extent possible, cleanups shall be accomplished with the use of
volunteers from community groups, private companies, schools, and youth organizations. SEP funds may be
used for activities. This project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental
laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by removing unauthorized trash dumps and
providing for the proper disposal of debris and waste, reducing the potential health threats associated with
illegally dumped wastes, and by helping rid communities of hazardous contaminants that may leach into the
soil and water.
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City of Edinburg
Agreed Order — Attachment A

C, Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP offset
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Keep Texas Beautiful

Attention: Anne Cunic, Affiliate Services Manager
8850 Business Park Dr., Ste. 200

Austin, TX 78759

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP offset amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP
offsct amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal
letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, inchiding full payment of the
SEP offset amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director
may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP offset amount. In the event of incomplete
performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due made payable to “Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund” and the docket number of the case,
and shall send it to:

Texas Commisgsion on Environmental Quality
Office of Legal Services

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13088 )

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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City of Edinburg
Agreed Order — Attachment A

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" {or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program,

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Attachment B
Docket Number: 2009-1979-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Edinburg

Payable Penalty Amount: Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,900)

SEP Amount: Thirty Thousand Four ITundred Fifty Dollars ($30,450)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”)- Water or Wastewater Treatment
Assistance

Location of SEP; Hidalgo County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offsef a portion of the administrative
penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent fo confribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment B.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used
for the RC&D Water or Wastewater Treatment Assistance Program as set forth in an agreement between the
Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to provide low income rural
homeowners with assistance to enable the repair or replacement of their failing on-site wastewater systems.
SEP monies will be used to pay for the labor and materials costs related to repairing or replacing the failing
systems. The recipients will not be charged for the cost of replacing or repairing the failing systems.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by protecting water sources for drinking, recreation,
and wildlife from contamunation from failing treatment systems.
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City of Edinburg
Agreed Order - Attachment B

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shali provide the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP amount to the
Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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City of Edinburg
Agreed Order - Attachiment B

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

=
el Policy Rovision 2 (September 2002} PCW Revision Ocloher 30, 2008

‘DATES Assigned{ 24-Nov-2009

PCW! 11-Mar-2010 | Screening| 7-Dec-2009 EPA Due| &-Mar-2010

i

RESPONDENTIFACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|City of Edinburg

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN102080603

Facility/Site Region[15-Harlingen | Major/Minor Source|Major

CASE INFORMATION

Enf.fCase ID No.[38830 No. of Violations[2

Docket No.[2008-1973-MWD-E

Order Type|Findings

Media Program{s)|Water Quality Government/Non-Profit| Yes

Multi-Mecdia

Enf. Coordinator|Evette Alvarado

EC's Team|Enforcement Team 1

$10,000

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimuml $0 Maximum

Penalty Calculation Section

‘TOTAL BASE PENALTY {(Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1| $17,500
iADJUSTMENTS (+/-}) TO SUBTOTAL 1

Subtofals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.

Compliance History 254.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2,3, & 7| $44,450

Enhancement due to 34 monthly self-reported effluent violations, four
NOVs with same or similar violatiens, two NOVs with unrelated
Notes L - .
violations, and three final enforcement crders containing a denial:of
liability.
Culpability No 0.0% Enhiancemerit Subtotal 4] $0
Notes The Respondent doas not meet the culpability critaria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Suhtotal 5 | $0
Economic Benefit 0.0% Enhancement* Subtotal 6| $0
Total EB Amounts *Capped af the Total EB § Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $61,950
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE - Adjustment -$1,050
Reduces orenhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage. _
Not Recommend reduction 1o prevent double-enhancement for viclations
otes that were self-teported.
Final Penaity Amount | $60,900

STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $60,900
DEFERRAL Adjustment | $0

Reduces the Final Assessed Penally by the indicied percentage. (Enter number only; 8.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)

Notes No deferral is recommended for Findings Orders.

PAYABLE PENALTY

$60,900




Screening Date 7-Dec-2009 Docket No. 2009-1979-MWD-E - PCW
Respondent City of Edinburg Policy Revision 2 (Sepienber 2062 :
Case ID No. 38830 PCW Ravision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102080603
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Evette Alvarado

] Compliance History Worksheet
»> Compliance History Sife Enhancement (Subtotal 2}

Component Number of... Enter Number Here _Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action
NOVs (number of NOVs meefing cifteria)

Other written NOVs 2 4%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders 3 BO%
meating criteria) °
§ Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liabllity, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 0 0%
emergency orders issued by the commission

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a dental of fiability
of this state or the federal government {(number of judgements or consent decroes meefing 0 0%
Judgments |griteria)
and Consent
Decrees

38 180%

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

E
l
!
g
i
i
i

judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal 0 0%
govermment
Convictions |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (rumber of counis ) 0 0%
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privlege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of 0 0%
audits for which nofices were submilted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 0 0%
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed ) o
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or mare No 0%
Voluntary an-site compliance assessments conducted by the execufive director under a No 0%
. 0
Other special assistance program
Pariicipation in a voluntary pellution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government

1,
environmental requirements No 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subfotal 2) [ 254% |
'>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3}
: | No ] Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) [ 0%

>> Compliance History Person Classlfication (Subtotal 7) .
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0% |

»» Compliance History Summary

co:_' ptliance Enhancement dus to 34 monthly self-reported effluent violations, four NOVs with same or similar violations,
r:‘; tg;y two NOVs with unrelated violations, and three final enfarcement orders containing a denial of fability.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 254%




Screening Date 7-Dec-2009

Respondent Ciy of Edinburg

Case ID No. 38830

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102080803
Media [Statute] Water Quality
Enf. Coordinator Evette Alvarado

Violation Number| 1

Docket No. 2009-1979-MWD-E PCW -

Foilicy Revision 2 {Septontier 2002) ¢
PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2006

Rule Cite(s)

Tex, Water Code § 26.121{aj1), 30 Tex. Admin, Gode § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES") Permilt No. WQ0018603602, Interim Phase
Effluant Limitations and Monitcring Requirements No. 1

Violation Description

Falled to comply with the permitted effluent limitations, as documenied during a record
review conducied on Qctober 28, 2009, and-shown in the attached violatlon table.

:»> Environmental, Property-and Human Health Matrix

OR’

Harm
Release Major Moderate Mingr
Actualf %
Potentiall[
Falsification Major Moderate Minar
I | | I |

Base Penalty] $10,000]

Parcent

Percent

Malrix Human health or the environment has been éxposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which do not
Notes exceed levsls that are protective as a result of this viclation.

ion Eveﬁfs .

Mumber of Violation Events

daily
waakly
monthly -
quarterly
semiannual
. annual
single.event

mark only one
with @it ¥

Number of viclation days

* Bdstiiens! §7.500]

$2,500

i

Violation Base Penalty] §2,500]

One quarterly event is recommanded for the menth of May 2009,

i

Exfraordinary
Ordinary|
NIA X mark with x}
Not The Respandent does not-meet the-good faith criteria for this
otes violation.
Ecorioiriic Heiefit () for this vid statlitary Lt Teat
Estimated EB Amount| $1,868]

tb Comply

[ o.0%]Redciion

Befare NOY NOV te EDPRP/Setllemant

Violation Subtotal $2,500

Violation Final Penalty Total $6,700

This vlolation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) $8,700



Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent City of Edinburg
Case ID No. 38830
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN162080603 L
Media Water Quality Percent Interast Years of :
Violation No. 1 : Depreciation |
. 5

Item Cost Date Requlred Final Date Yrs Interest Saved .“B'ne:-time Costs
Item Description: Mo commasor $

Delayed Costs
Equi t 0.00 0 $0
Bulldings 0.00 0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 0 30

Englneering/construction $20,000 31-Mav-2009 30-Sep-2010 1.33 580 $1,868

Land 0.00 0 $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 0 $0
TrainingiSampling 0.00 0 $0
RemedIatlon/Disposal 0.00 0 $0
Pormit Costs . 0.00 $0 $0
Other (as needed} 0.00 $0 $0

Estimated cost to conduct an evaluation to determine the: cause of nan-compliance, purchase additional
Notes for DELAYED costs equipment, and make necessary adjustments.io-achieve compllance with the permitled effluent limits. Date
required is the Initial month of noncompliance. Final date Is the expected date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before enfering itenm {except for ohe-time avoided costs)
Dlsposal ] o 0.00 0 0 $0
Personnel .00 0 0 0
Inspactlon/Reporting/Sampling 0:00 50 €] 0
Suppltesfequipment | _ 0:00 0 4] 0
Flnanclal Assurance [2] 0:00 B0 80 4]
ONE-TIME aveided costs [3] 0:00 50 0 0
Gther {(as needad) . j e 0,00 5O 0 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compliance $20,0UDI TOTALl $1 ,868'




! Screening Date 7-Dec-2009 Docket No. 2009-1973-MWD-E PCW |
’ Respondent City of Edinburg Paiicy Rovision 2 (Seplamber 2002)
; Case ID No. 38830 PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008
) Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102080603 !
4 Media [Statute] Water Quality
! Enf. Coordinator Evette Alvarado !
Violation Number| 2 :
: Rule Cite(s)! Tex, Water Code § 26.121(a){1), 30 Tex. Admin. Cade § 305.125(1), and TPDES Permit
; No., WQO0010503002, Final Phase Effluent Limitations and Monitoring Requirernents No. 1
: and Standard Conditicn No. 11
: i Failed to comply with the permitted effluent limitations, as documented during a record
: Violation Description review conducted on October 29, 2009, and shown in the attached violation table,
Base Penally| $10,600}
>> Environmerital, Propétty a afid Hiffnah Health Matrix -
Harm
Release Major Maderate Minor
. OR Actual|[ X
el Potentiall] ' Percent
>>Programiviatic Matrix ) S
: alsification Major Moderate Minor
5 I | I | ] Percant
f
Matrix Human health or the environment has been exposed to significant.amounts of pollutants which do not
Notes exceed levels that are protective as a result ofithis violation. i
st $5,000]
7 [ 55,000
Violation Events
i
E Number of Vielation Events] 3 | Number of violation days 7
daily
weakly
| o rmanthly: X
mark only ans P . "
; wianx | quanerly Violation Base Penalty $15,000
: - semiannual
: -+ annual
single event
i Three monthly evenis are-recommended for the months of June, July, and August of 2008,
$0

ood Faith Effoits to Comply [ oowfReduclion ™ -

Befare NOV _ NOV lo EDFRF‘,’Setﬂemenl Oﬁ’er

Violation Subtotal " §15,000] 0001

; Exiraordinary
: Crdinary
N/A X (mark with x)
Nt The Respandent does not meet the good faith criteria for this '
oles violation,
‘Econeniié Benefit (EB) for this violation o . Si&hitery Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount| 30] Violatlon Final Penalty Totall  $52,200]

; o This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty {ad|usted for limits) $52,20




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent City of Edinburg

Case ID No. 38830

Red. Ent. Reference No. RN1020806803

Viclation Ne. 2

ltern Description: Mo commas or §

Delayed Costs

Equipment

Bulldings

Other (as needed)
Englneerlngfconstruction
Land

Racord Keeping System
Training!Sampling
Remediatlon/Disposal
Permit Costs

Media Water Guallty ¢ Percent Interest Years O.f
i Depreciation
S || NS - )
Item Cost Date Required Final Date ¥rs Interest Saved Oneflme Costs EB Amount
0:00 $0 0 $0
0.00 $0 0 8]
0.00 0 30 0
0.00 0 30 o]
.00 0 nia Q
0.00 0 nia $0
0.00 0 CpfE Q
0.00 0 nfa 0
0.00 0 - -na $0
0.00 0 GZR $0

Other (as needed)

Moies for DELAYED costs

Avoided Gosts

Disposal

Persannel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfagquipment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notas for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

See eccnomic benefit for Violation No. 1.

ANNUALIZE [1]:avelded costs before entering [tem {except for eng-time avoided costs)

0.00 50 0 D
0.00 0 0 0
0.00 0 0 0
0.00 0 0 D
0,00 0 30 0
0.00 0 $0 0
0,00 0 $0 D
$0| TOTAL| $0]




| “€BODs .
Daily Avg,
pading:

6/30/200 8.9 454 250.0 4.9
LU TB12009. 7.6 392 180.0 3.5 255 c
8312000 c 280 105.0 L9 c 0.00852
NH:-N = ammonia nitrogen Ihs/day = pounds per day
CBOD; = carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand mg/L = milligrams per liter
T8S = total suspended solids ¢ = compliant

avg. = average
cone. = concentration
* Final phase limits effective May 22, 2009 (June 30, 2009 monitoring period)







1]

Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator; CNB00647978  City of Edinburg . Classification; AVERAGE
Regulated Enfity; RN102080603  CITY OF EDINBURG Classification; AVERAGE
1D Number{s): WASTEWATER PERMIT

WASTEWATER PERMIT

WASTEWATER PERMIT

SLUDGE REGISTRATION

WASTEWATER LICENSING LICENSE
Location: NE OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG [MMEDIATELY

NE OF THE INTX OF N M RD AND THE SOUTHERN
UNION PACIFIC RR TRACK EASEMENT IN HIDALGO

CQ, TX
TCEQ Region: REGION 15 - HARLINGEN
Date Compliance History Prepared: January 21, 2010

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Compliance Period: January 21, 2005 to January 21, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Evette Alvarado Phane: 512-239-2573

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If yes, who Is the current owner/operator? N/A
4, If yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s)? N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur? N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violator: NO

Components {Multimedia) for the Site:
A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 06/09/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0502-MWD-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation; 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F-305.125(1)

Ragmt Prav: Effluent Limits PERMIT
Description: Noncompliance with the permitted Ammonia Nitrogen daily average permit limit of 3 milligrams
per liter during Seplember 2003 (4.25), October 2003 {5.38), and April 2004 (6.91).

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(9)
Rgmt Prov: Monit. & Reporting Req.: 7 (Page 5) PERMIT

Description: Failure to submit written notification to the TCEQ within five days of becoming aware of a
noncompliant event which did result in a fish kill.

Rating: 9.35
Site Rating: 5.41

WQ0010503002
TPDES0024112
TX0024112
21785

WQ0010503002



Classificaticn: Moderate

Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26,121(a)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Rqmt Prov: Effiuent Limitations: 1 (Page 2} PERMIT

Dascription: Unauthorized discharge of partially ireated wastewater which resulted in a fish kill and
noncompliance with the permitted Ammeonia Nitrogen daily average permit limit of 3 milligrams per liter
during March 2004 {10.2) and the Total Suspended Solids daily maximum limit of 40 milligrams per liter
during March 2004 {69.7

Effective Date: 12/02/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0899-WQ-E
Clagslfication: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 281, SubGhapter A 281.25(a)(4)
40 CFR Chapter 122, SubChapter D, PT 122, SubPT B 122.26(c)

Description: Failed to obtain autherization to discharge storm water associated with wastewater
activities to waters in the state

Effective Date’ 04/26/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-1413-MLM-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Rqmt Prov: Effluant Limits PERMIT

Description: Failed to comply with the permitied effluent limits for the Wastewater Facility

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.,
N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A
The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 12017/2004 . (340331)
2 12/20/2004  {382914)
3 01/20/2005  {382915)
4 02/22/2005  {382912)
5 03/18/2005  (382913)
6 04/18/2005 (420719}
7 05/19/2005  {420720)
8 06/17/2005  {(420721)
9 07/18/2005 (441717}
10 08/19/2005  (441718)
11 09/19/2005  {441719)
12 10/20/2005  {470219)
13 11/18/2005 (470220}
14 12015/2005 (436116}
15 12/16/2005  (470221)
16 01/20/2006  (470222)
17 02/17/2006  (470217)
18 03/21/2006  (470218)
19 04/05/2006  (460654)
20 04/19/2006  {499334)
21 05/22/2006  (499335)
22 0B/09/2006  (463963)
23 06/19/2006  (499336)
24 06/20/2006 (521383}
25 08/15/2006 (521384}
26 08/18/2006  (508757)
27 09/18/2006  {521385)



28 10/16/2006  (545911)
29 11/21/2006 (545912
30 12/26/2006  (545913)
31 12/20/2006  (553683)
32 01/22/2007  (545914)
33 02/2202007  (577819)
34 03/12/2007  {543044)
35 03/26/2007  (577820)
36 04/25/2007  (577821)
37 05/16/2007  {577822)
38 06/27/2007  (577823)
39 07/23/2007  (577824)
40 07/30/2007  (570083)
41 08/14/2007  (602299)
42 08/30/2007  (602300)
43 09M7/2007  (B02301)
44 10/22/2007  (620481)
45 10/23/2007  (598297)
46 11/26/2007  (620482)
47 11/29/2007  (609739)
48 12/27/2007  (620483)
45 01/23/2008  (672761)
50 02/25/2008  (B72759)
51 03/20/2008  (872760)
52 (04/28/2008  (690779)
53 05/27/2008  (690780)
54 06M4/2008  (518649)
55 06/26/2008  (690781)
56 07/24/2008  (711647)
57 08/21/2008  (711648)
58 08/27/2008  (700766)
50 00/25/2008  (711649)
60 00/29/2008  (703938)
61 10/23/2008  (728140)
62 12/01/2008  (728141)
63 12/20/2008  (728142)
B4 01/22/2009  (751082)
65 02/24/2008  (751080)
66 03/24/2009  (751081)
67 04/23/2008 (768964}
68 05/28/2008  (743870)
69 11/20/2008  (780757)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 12/15/2004  (340331) CN600647978

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 312, SubChapter G 312.144{(f)

Description: Failure to prominently mark the discharge port on all closed vehicles, tanks, or
containers,

Self Repart? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 312, SubChapter G 312.145(a)(5)

Description: Fallure to maintain a record of each individual collection and depaosit in the form of

a trip ticket that include the information listed in 30 Tex. Admin. Code 312, 145 (a}
(5)



Date: 04/30/2005 (420720} CNB00647978
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2005  (470219) CNG00847978
Self Report? YES . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/16/2005 {435116) CNB00647978

Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.126(a)
TPDES Permit No, 10503-002 Operational PERMIT

Description: Failure to initiate engineering and finacial planning for expansion and/or upgrading
of the wastewater treatment facility when the facility reaches 75% of their
permitted flow for 3 consecutive months.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5}

30 TAC Chapter 317 317.4(g)(4)B)

TPDES Permit No. 10503-002 Operational PERMIT

Description: Failure to maintain rotor in the north oxidation ditch.
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(4)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
TPDES Permit No. 10503-002 Permit PERMIT
TWC Chapter 26 26.121

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(2)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a){3}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(b)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(c}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(d)
TWC Chapter 26 28.121(a)

Description: Failure to prevent an unauthorlzed discharge,
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TPDES Permit No. 10503-002 Effluent PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain daily average Ammonia Nitrogen level below 3.0 mg/l and a

daily average maximum of 10 mg/l for September 2005.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)

30 TAC Chapter 317 317.2(d)(5)E)

TPRES Permit No. 10503-002 Operational PERMIT

Description: Failure to have two working pumps at lift station #8.

Date: 02/28/2006 (470218) CNB600647978
Self Report? YES Classffication: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2008  (499334) CNB00647978
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
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Date: 04/30/2006  (499335) CNG00647978

Self Report?  YES Classification:

Citatian: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 28.121{a)

Description: Failure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2006 (499336) CN600647978

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a}

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2006  {521384) CNB00647978

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1})
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2006  (521385) CNB00647978

Self Report? YES ) Classification:

Cifation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2006  (545911) CNB00647978

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2008  (545912) CNB00647978

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a}

Desciription: Fallure fo meet the limit for one or more pemit parameter

Date: 11/30/2006  (545913) CN600647978

Self Report? YES Classification:

Gitatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to mest the limit for one or mare parmit parameter

Date: 12/29/2006 (553683) CNG00G47978

Self Report? NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1}

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT vIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE

Date: 12/31/2006  (545914) CN600647978

Self Repoit? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Desgcription: Failure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2007  (577819) CNB00647978

Self Roport? YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mare permit parameter

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Date: 02/28/2007 (577820} CNB00647978

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 28.121(a}

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2007  (577821) CN600647978

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2007  (577822) CN600647978

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure fo meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05M8/2007  (543653) CNB00647978

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Interim Effluent Limitations PERMIT

Description: Failure to maintain single grab effluent limitation for Arnmonia Nitrogen (15mg/L}
and Total Suspended Solids {60 mg/L) and Daily Average effluent limitation of 3
mg/t for Ammonia Nitrogen.

Date: 05/31/2007  {577823) CN600647978

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit paranieter

Date: 06/30/2007 (577824) CN600647978

Self Report? YES Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2007  {602301) CNG00647978

Self Report?  YES Classification:  Moderate
Citafion: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAGC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2008  (690781) CN600647978

Self Report? YES ' Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2008  (711648) CNB00647978
Self Report? YES . Clagsification: Moderate

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter



Date: 08/27/2008  (700766) CNB00647978

Description.

Self Report? NO Classiflcation: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.126(a}
Cperational Requirements, PERMIT
Description: Fallure to initiate engineering and financial planning for expansion andfor
upgrading of the domestic wastewater treatment facility whenever flow
measurements reach 75 percent of the permitted daily average or annual
average flow for three consecutive months.
Self Report?  NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Operational Requirements, 1. PERMIT
Description; Failure to ensure that the facility and all of its systems of collection, treatment,
and disposal are propetly operated and maintained.
‘Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Operational Requirements, 1. PERMIT
Description: Failure to ensure that the facility and all of its systems of collection, treatment,
and disposal are properly operated and maintained.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Interim Phase Effluent Limitations PERMIT
Description; Fallure to maintain an effluent annual average flow at or betow 5.9 million galions
per day (MGD).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Interim Phase Effluent Limitations PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain Ammonia Nitrogen effluent limitations.
Date: 08/31/2008 (711649) CNB00647978
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 09/30/2008 (728140} CN600647978
Seif Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure {o meet the limit for one or more permit paraméter
Date: 10/31/2008  (728141) CN600647978
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure {o meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 11/30/2008 (728142) CN600647978
Self Reporf? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter
Date: 12/31/2008  (751082) CNB00647978
Self Repart?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapler A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Failure to meat the limit for one or more permit parameter



Date: 01/31/2008 (751080} CNB00B47978
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate

Citation;

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter
Date: 02/28/2008  (751081) CN600647978
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 28.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 03/31/2009  (768964) CNBD0647978
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26,121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 04/28/2009 (743870) CN600647978
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121
Description: Noncompliance with effluents parameters of Water Quality Permit No. 10503-002
dissolved oxygen September 1998.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.126(a)
Operational Requirements, PERMIT
Description: Failure to initiate engineering and financlal planning for expansion and/or
upgrading of the domestic wastewater treatment facility whenever flow
measurements reach 75 percent of the permitted daily average or annual
average flow for three consecutive months.
Self Raport? NO ) Classification;  Minor
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Operational Requirements, 1. PERMIT
Description: Failure to ensure that the facllity and all of its systems of collection, treatment,
and disposal are properly operated and maintained.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Operational Reguirements, 1. PERMIT
Deascription: Failure to ensure that the facitity and all of its systems of ccllection, treatment,
and disposal are properly operated and maintained.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Interim Phase Effluent Limitations PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain an effluent annual average flow at or below 5.9 million gallons
per day {MGD).
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Faiture to annually calibrate all automatic flow measuring devices.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Description: Failure to properly operate and maintain all rotors for oxidation ditches.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
Description: Failure to properly operate and maintain the headworks structure and all rotors

for arbal aeration basin,



Date: 04/30/2009 CNB00647978

Self Report? YES
Citation; 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2009 - CN600647978

Self Report? YES
Citation; 20 TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/30/2009 CN600647978

Self Report?  YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description; Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2009 CNG00647978

Self Report? YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2009 CN600647978

Self Report? YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChaptar F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
F. Environmental audits.
N/A
G, Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
Early compliance.

NiA
Sites Outside of Texas
N/A

e

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate






TExas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CITY OF EDINBURG § |
RN102080603 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-1979-MWD-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“the

Commission” or “TCEQ”) considered this agreement of the parties, reselving an enforcement action
regarding the City of Edinburg (“the City”) under the authority of TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26. The
Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the City presented this
agreement to the Commission.

The City understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the enforcement
process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of an evidentiary
hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering into this Agreed Order, the
City agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-integrated
settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable, The duties and responsibilities
imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the City.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

L FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The City owns and operates a wastewater treatment plant located northeast of the City of
Edinburg immediately northeast of the intersection of North M Road and the Southern Union
Pacific Railroad track easement in Hidalgo County, Texas (the “Facility™).
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4,

The City has discharged municipal waste into or adjacent to any water in the state under TEX.
WATER CODE ch. 26.

During a record review conducted on October 29, 2009, TCEQ staff documented the following
from the self-reported monthly discharge monitoring reports (“DMRs”):

4.9
3.5 255

1.9 c 0.00852

NH>-N = amimonia nitrogen [bs/day = pounds per day
CBOD:; = carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand — mg/L = milligrams per liter
TSS = total suspended solids ¢ = compliant

avg. = average

conc, = concentration

* Final phase limits effective May 22, 2009 (June 30, 2009 monitoring period)

The City received notice of the violations on November 23, 2009.

IT. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The City is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26
and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the City failed to comply with the permitted effluent
limitations, in violation of TEX, WATER CODE § 26.121(a)(1), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("TPDES") Permit No.
WQ0010503002, Interim and Final Phase Effluent Limitations and Monitoring Requirements No.
| and Standard Condition No. 11.
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Pursuant to TEX. WATER CCDE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the City for violations of the Texas Water Code and the Texas
Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules adopted
under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,900) is
justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in light of the factors set forth
in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,900) of the
administrative penalty shall be conditionally offset by the City’s completion of two Supplemental
Environmental Projects (“SEPs”™).

1II. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

L.

The City is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred
Dollars ($60,900) as set forth in Section I, Paragraph 4 above, for violations of TCEQ rules and
state statutes. The payment of this administrative penalty and the City’s compliance with all the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by
this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in any
manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are not raised here.
Administrative penalty payments shail be made payable to “TCEQ” and shall be sent with the
notation “Re: City of Edinburg, Docket No. 2009-1979-MWD-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The City shall implement and complete the SEPs in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 7.067.
As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 4 above, Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,900) of
the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that the City implement the
SEPs defined in Attachments A and B, incorporated herein by reference. The City’s obligation to
pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged
upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreements,

It is further ordered that the City shall, within 90 days after the effective date of this Agreed
Order, submit written certification of compliance with the permitted effluent limitations of
TPDES Permit No. WQ0010503002, including specific corrective actions that were implemented
at the Facility to achieve compliance and copies of the most curent self-reported discharge
monitoring reports, demonstrating at least three consecutive months of compliance with all
permitted effluent Himitations. The certification shall include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with the




City of Edinburg :
DOCKET NO. 2009-1979-MWD-E
Page 4

permitted effluent limitations. The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary
Public and include the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant
penalties for submiiting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations."

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Water Section Manager

Harlingen Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
1804 West Jefferson Avenue

Harlingen, Texas 78550-5247

4. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the City. The City is
ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day control over the
Pacility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

3, If the City fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within the
prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or other
catastrophe, the City’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The City shall
have the burden of establishing to the Executive Dircctor's satisfaction that such an event has
occurred. The City shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the City becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and minimize any
delay.

6. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause, All requests for extensions by the City shall be made in
writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the City receives written
approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes good cause rests
solely with the Executive Director.
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10.

11.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas (“OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the City if the Executive
Director determines that the City has not complied with one or more of the terms or conditions in
this Agreed Order.,

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the City in a civil
proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this Agreed
Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule
adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute,

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law, the
effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided by 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

SO SO | 8/3[10)0

For the Executive Director Date '

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of the City of
Edinburg, T am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the City of Edinburg, and
do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting
payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, the City of Edinburg waives certain procedural
rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by this Agreed
Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal. I
agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes
full and final adjudication by the Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure fo comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. . Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Aftorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
' penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

Tn addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

WWV/A: %71'/‘?5\7 be June 17, 2010

Si gn’ah]t're Date
Noe Garza, P.E. Mayor Pro-Tem
Name (Printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of
City of Edinburg

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section I, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.
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Docket Number: 2009-1979-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Edinburg

Peralty Amount; Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars (§60,900)

SEP Offset Amount; Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars (830,450)
Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Keep Texas Beautiful - Stop Trashing Texas Program
Location of SEP: Hidaigo County

The Texas Comumission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ™) agrees to offset the administrative penalty
amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent fo contribute to a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP offset amount sef forth above and is conditioned upon
completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Keep Texas Beautiful for the Stop Trashing Texas project as set forth in an agreement
between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, SEP funds will pay for the labor and disposal
costs associated with cleanup of unauthorized trash dumps by supplying project coordination, labor, supplies,
and materials for clean up events statewide, SEP funds used for this purpose shall be limited to the actual direct
costs for the specific purpose necessary to meet the requirements of the SEP and no pertion of the SEP funds
will be spent on administrative .costs related fo this portion of the SEP. Trash dump cleanups may be
coordinated with waste collection facifities and/or local governments to employ heavy machinery for the
removal of large waste items, To the maximum extent possible, cleanups shall be accomplished with the use of
volunteers from community greups, private companies, schools, and youth organizations, SEP funds may be
used for activities. This project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental
laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide & discernible environmental benefit by removing unauthorized trash dumps and
providing for the proper disposal of debris and waste, reducing the pofential health threats associated with
illegally dumped wastes, and by helping rid communities of hazardous contaminants that may leach into the
soil and water.
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C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
ali other provisions of this SEP,

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP offset
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution ta:

Keep Texas Beautiful

Aftention: Anne Cunic, Affiliate Services Manager
8850 Business Park Dr,, Ste, 200

Austin, TX 78759

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP offset amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmitial letter indicating full payment of the SEP
offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal
letter to: '

Enforcement Division

Adttention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O, Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP offset amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Bxecutive Director
may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP offset amount. In the event of incomplete
performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due made payable to “Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund™ and the docket number of the case,
and shall send it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Legal Services ,

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 173

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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5. Publicity

Any public statemenis concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include & clear
statement that the project was performed as parl of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, nchided as a SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Attachment B
Docket Number: 2009-1979-MWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: City of Edinburg

Payable Penaliy Amount: Sixty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($60,500)

SEP Amount: Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars ($30,450)

Type of SEP; Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc. (*RC&D™)- Water or Wastewater Treatment
Asgsistance

Location of SEP: Hidalgo County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
penalty amount assessed in. this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of ihe project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment B.

i Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
coniribution will be fo Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used
for the RC&D Water or Wastewater Treatnent Assistance Program as set forth in an agreement between the
Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ, Specifically, the contribution will be used to provide low income rural
homeowners with assistance to enabie the repair or replacement of their failing on-site wastewater systems.
SEP monies will be used to pay Tor the labor and materials costs related to repairing or replacing the failing
systems. The recipients will not be charged for the cost of replacing or repairing the failing systems.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is bemg performed
solely in an effort o settle this enforcement action.
B. Enviromnenial Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by protecting water sources for drinking, recreation,
and wildlife from contamination from failing treatment systems.
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C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP. :

2 Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to;

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3, Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating fufl payment of the SEP amount to the
Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmiftal [etter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does. not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to: ‘

Litigation Division

Attention; SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commissicn on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
staterment that the project was perforined as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases,

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
suecesser) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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